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Mannings (Asia) Consultants Ltd
Units A-B, 14/F, Skyline Tower
18 Tong Mei Road

Mongkok

Hong Kong

(Attn: Mr. Simon Ng)

Dear Mr. Ng,

TO 31682822 P.81-81

GOVERNMENT SECRETARIAT

LOWER ALBERT ROAD
HONG KONG

13 June 2008

Request for Planning Information for Shek Kong Barracks

I refer to your letter under reference.

There will not be any planned change of the existing land use of
Shek Kong Barracks in the foreseeable future.

cc. HYD/W (At MrK Y Wu)

Yours sincerely,

s

(Vincent Wong)
for Secretary for Security

Fax.: 3188 3418
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21 November 2008
Mannings (Asia) Consultants Ltd
Units A-B, 14/F, Skyline Tower
18 Tong Mei Road
Mongkok
Hong Kong
(Attn: Mr. Simon Ng)

Dear Mr. Ng,

Request for Information of Type of Use in Shek Kong Barracks

I refer to your letter of 13 November 2008 under reference.

Shek Kong Barracks is one of the military sites occupied by
the Hong Kong Gartrison of the PLA. As advised by the Garrison, dormitory
use exists within the Shek Kong Barracks.

Yours sincerely,

o ——

(Vincent Wong)
for Secretary for Security
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19 January 2009

Mr. Simon Ng

Project Manager

Mannings (Asia) Consultants Ltd
Units A-B, 14/F, Skyline Tower,
18 Tong Mei Road,

Mong Kok,

Hong Kong

(Fax: 3168 2022)

Dear Mr. Ng,
Agreement No. WD 712007

Upgrading of Remaining Sections of Kam Tin Road and Lam Kam Road -
EIA Study

I refer to your letter of 6 January 20009.
We have liaised with the Garrison on the current usage of the two
premises in the Shek Kong Barracks mentioned in your letter. The Garrison

confirms that the premise labelled as “Education Centre” and “Church” on the map
is currently used as office/recreational centre and warehouse respectively.

Yours sincerely,

(Chris WONG)
for Secretary for Security
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